
 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
DATE: WEDNESDAY, 13 MAY 2009  
TIME: 5.30 PM 
PLACE: FOUNTAIN ROOM, GROUND FLOOR, TOWN HALL 
 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
Councillors Clair, Corrall, Draycott, Keeling, Mugglestone and Thomas 
 
Mrs Sheila Brucciani (Independent Member) (Chair) 
Ms Kate McLeod (Independent Member) 
Ms Mary Ray (Independent Member) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to 
consider the items of business listed overleaf. 
 
 
 
 
 
for Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officer contact: Heather Kent 
Democratic Support, Resources Department 

Leicester City Council 
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG 

(Tel. 0116 229 8816   Fax. 0116 247 1181)   

 



 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS 
You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made.  You can also 
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council.  
 
There are procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny 
Committees, and Council.  Please contact Committee Services, as detailed below for 
further guidance on this. 
 
You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes 
are available on the Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by 
contacting us as detailed below. 
 
Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre (New Walk Centre, 
King Street), Town Hall Reception and on the Website.  
 
There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss 
issues in private session.  The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are 
set down in law. 
 
 
WHEELCHAIR ACCESS 
Meetings are held at the Town Hall.  The Meeting rooms are all accessible to 
wheelchair users.  Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street 
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception). 
 
 
BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION 
If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio 
tape, the Committee Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will 
depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
 
INDUCTION LOOPS 
There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms.  Please speak to the Committee 
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as 
detailed below. 
 
General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the 
business to be discussed, please contact Heather Kent, Democratic Support 
on (0116) 229 8816 or email heather.kent@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the 
Town Hall. 
 
Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 252 6081 

 
 
 
 



 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business on 
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1992 applies to them.  
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the meeting of the Standards Committee, held on 11 March 
2009, are attached, and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct 
record. 
  
 

4. CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LICENSING DECISIONS  
 

 

 Anthony Cross, Head of Environment Advocacy and Law, will discuss with the 
Committee, issues regarding a proposed Code of Practice for Licensing 
decisions.  
 

5. STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE INITIAL 
ASSESSMENT AND REVIEW FLOWCHART  

 

Appendix B 

 The Monitoring Officer submits an updated flowchart, following comments 
made by the Standards Committee at the meeting held on 11 March 2009. 
Members are recommended to accept the flowchart for use during initial 
assessments and reviews of complaints against Councillors.  
 

6. INDEMNIFICATION ARRANGEMENTS FOR 
INDEPENDENT MEMBERS  

 

 

 The Monitoring Officer will report verbally on the issue of indemnification 
arrangements for Independent Members.   
 

7. STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND - QUARTERLY 
RETURN SUBMISSION STATISTICS  

 

Appendix C 

 The Monitoring Officer submits a report that gives a summary of complaints 
received and the outcomes of these complaints, and gives a comparison 
between Leicester City Council and other local authorities.  
 



 

8. STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND BULLETIN 
NUMBER 43  

 

Appendix D 

 The Monitoring Officer submits, for information, the latest Bulletin from the 
Standards Board for England.  
 

9. STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  
 

Appendix E 

 The Monitoring Officer submits a report that outlines the current work 
programme of the Standards Committee. Members are recommended to note 
the work programme and make any comments as they see fit.  
 

10. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 



 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Minutes of the Meeting of the 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Held: WEDNESDAY, 11 MARCH 2009 at 5.30pm 
 
 

P R E S E N T : 
 

Mrs Sheila Brucciani (Independent Member) - Chair 
Ms Mary Ray (Independent Member) 

 
Councillor Clair   Councillor Corrall 

 Councillor Keeling   Councillor Mugglestone  
Councillor Thomas 

    
45. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 

 Apologies were received from Kate McLeod and Councillor Draycott. 
 

46. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

 Members were asked to declare any interests they may have in the business 
on the agenda and/or declare if Section 106 of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1992 applied to them. No such declarations were made. 
 

47. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 

 RESOLVED: 
that the minutes of the meeting of the Standards Committee, held 
on 4 February 2009, be confirmed as a correct record. 

 

48. DELIVERING EXCELLENCE 

 

 Steve Giacchino, Executive Director, and Neil Sartorio, Programme Director of 
the Delivering Excellence Team, gave a presentation showing a brief overview 
of the Delivering Excellence programme to date and the work that was ongoing 
to transform the organisational structure of the Council in line with the “One 
Leicester” priorities. 
 
It was explained that the programme started in August 2008 and the team 
included staff seconded from their substantive posts. The team had been 
trained in the skills they needed to facilitate the transformation of the Council. 
Strategic Directors were being appointed and their roles related to the seven 

 

 

Appendix A



2 

strategic priorities of One Leicester. The work was being carried out in phases 
and the initial stage had been completed, that included “quick wins.” Work was 
currently taking place to set up six groups to address specific priority areas. 
These groups would consist of a Cabinet Lead, Strategic Director and Member 
challenge. It was emphasized that the Delivering Excellence Team’s function 
was to facilitate, rather than to deliver the change itself.  
 
Members suggested that the team could gain an insight into what the public 
wanted from the Council by studying complaints received. Neil said that 
customer satisfaction was taken into account, but the consistency of the 
standard of service was also being assessed.  
 
Members asked when the project would be completed, and they were informed 
that change was continuous. Currently, the team was looking to expand to deal 
with the substantial programmes that were ongoing. The aim was to 
mainstream the work of Delivering Excellence into the Council’s organisational 
development plan. Members asked if the team had met with any opposition and 
it was explained that opposition often came from a lack of understanding of the 
aims of the project. In response to Members’ questions regarding the 
anticipated financial savings, they were informed that the emphasis was on 
value for money, not just savings. Members made a suggestion that the issue 
of employees driving vehicles home could be looked into for efficiency. 
 
With regard to the six service improvement groups, Members asked whether 
they would be affected by potential changes in Cabinet Leads. Members were 
informed that the political groups would receive regular briefings, which would 
allow for continuity. Members also asked for clarification of the “member 
challenge” role on these groups. It was noted that the aim was to ensure a 
Member-led process. The Independent Members stated that for effective 
challenge, they felt it was appropriate for these Members to be appointed from 
opposition groups. 
 
Members asked whether the substantive posts of staff recruited to Delivering 
Excellence were being filled in their absence. They were informed that currently 
they were not, but consideration would be given to whether there would be an 
essential gap left in provision of a service.  
 
The Chair thanked Steve and Neil for their presentation. 
 
RESOLVED: 
  that the contents of the presentation be noted. 
 

49. REVIEW OF ASSESSMENT CRITERIA - ADDRESSING HEARSAY 

EVIDENCE 

 

 The Standards Committee, at its meeting on 4 February 2009, requested that 
guidance regarding hearsay evidence be included in the assessment criteria for 
complaints against Councillors. The Monitoring Officer submitted suggested 
text for Members to adopt. 
 



3 

Members stated that they wished for reference to be made to “checkable” facts, 
as well as “tangible.”  
 
RESOLVED: 

that the suggested text regarding hearsay evidence be confirmed, 
subject to the inclusion of the need for tangible and  checkable 
facts. 

 

50. STANDARDS ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE - ASSESSMENT 

FLOWCHART 

 

 The Monitoring Officer submitted a report that presented a flowchart of the 
questions and issues that needed to be addressed at an Assessment Sub-
Committee meeting.  
 
It was noted that the flowchart required further amendment following the 
previous discussion on hearsay evidence. Members also asked for points 1 to 
3 of the flowchart to be “boxed” to match the boxes below. Following 
discussion, Members also concluded that the sentence, “Refer back to 
complainant for further information” should be amended, as it was not the role 
of the initial assessment sub-committee to encourage a review – they were 
responsible for informing the complainant of the outcome and their right to 
request a review. Asking the complainant to provide further information would 
be more appropriate following a request for a review. Officers agreed to look at 
amending this wording. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the Standards Committee asks officers to amend the 
flowchart according to the comments above, and that the 
amended flowchart be used in future assessments of complaints. 

 

51. STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND BULLETIN NUMBER 42 

 

 The Monitoring Officer submitted, for information, the latest Bulletin from the 
Standards Board for England.  
 
Members discussed the reference to joint standards committees and it was 
noted that, although this had not been suggested for Leicester, it was an option 
if it was ever felt to be appropriate. It was considered that it may be useful if an 
authority received a large number of complaints and wished to share members. 
 
Members discussed the issue of bias in planning decisions, and whether the 
issue highlighted in the case should be included in the Code of Practice for 
Development Control Decisions. Members who had been involved in the 
Planning and Development Control Committee stated that the training they 
received already made it clear that, in cases of bias and predetermination, they 
should not take part. It was agreed that further information would be circulated 
to the committee on this matter and the advice of the Head of Litigation and 
Advocacy Law be sought to identify whether any stronger guidance was 
required in the Code of Practice. 



4 

 
Members were reminded that they should indicate whether they wished to 
attend the annual conference.  Some concern was raised that the previous 
conference appeared to be aimed at officers. It was noted that, as Peter 
Nicholls had been appointed to the organising committee, this matter could be 
raised with him.  
 
RESOLVED: 

1) that the Standards Board for England Bulletin number 42 be 
noted; 

 
2) that officers be asked to investigate the implications of the 

case law regarding bias in planning decisions, and ascertain 
whether any amendment is required to the Code of Practice 
for Development Control Decisions. 

 

52. STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 

 

 The Monitoring Officer submitted a report that outlined the current work 
programme of the Standards Committee.  
 
Members discussed plans to invite certain Members and officers to future 
meetings. It was confirmed that the Head of Planning and the Head of Litigation 
and Advocacy Law should be invited to the next meeting, to discuss standards 
issues relating to planning and regulatory matters. They stated that they wished 
to invite the Chief Executive to a future meeting to discuss how ethical issues 
were prioritised within the Council, and what part she played in this, including 
how she could support raising the profile of the work of the Standards 
Committee. Members also confirmed that the Leader should be invited to a 
future meeting.  
 
With regard to item 16 on the work programme it was noted that training for 
prospective election candidates should be held in advance of May 2011.  
 
Members agreed to include in the work programme consideration of a code of 
practice for the Licensing Committee. Councillor Thomas, who was chair of the 
Committee, stated that a proposed code had been rejected by a previous 
meeting of the Committee. Members considered that an Independent Member 
could offer to attend a meeting to explain why a code was important. It was 
also suggested that officers could find out whether other authorities had a code 
in place. 
 
It was reported to the meeting that the Standards Board for England Quarterly 
Returns information was not yet available on their website. This information 
would be submitted to the next meeting. In response to a previous request from 
Members, analysis of other surrounding local authorities’ data would also be 
included. 
 
Members discussed training they had received regarding investigations. They 
stated that the training did not include hearings, and suggested that, when they 



5 

carried out their first hearing, someone with experience should be invited to 
attend to offer advice. They also considered whether there would be 
opportunity for a hearing panel to challenge a report’s content and ask for 
further information in certain areas where necessary. 
 
An update was given on item 7 of the work programme – the Members’ register 
of interests. It was reported that new forms had been sent to all Councillors. 
They had also been sent electronically as requested. Independent Members 
would also be asked to fill it in. This would be reviewed annually. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the Standards Committee Work Programme be amended to 
include the points raised above. 

 

53. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

 

 RESOLVED: 
that the proposed dates for future meetings of the Standards 
Committee be noted and agreed. 

 

54. CLOSE OF MEETING 

 

 The meeting closed at 6.58pm. 
 



6 



1
.

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 

m
o
re

 n
a
m

e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
?

2
.

W
a
s
 t
h
e
 n

a
m

e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 
in
 o

ff
ic
e
 

a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lle
g
e
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
in
 f
o
rc

e
?

3
.

If
 p

ro
v
e
n
, 
w
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
b
e
 

a
 b

re
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

u
n
d
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 
w
a
s
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
is
c
o
n
d
u
c
t?

 I
f 
s
o
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
?

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
S
u
b
-C
o
m
m
it
te
e

** V
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
:

V
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
:

It
 w

o
u
ld
 i
m
p
o
s
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
u
rd
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

It
 w

o
u
ld
 i
m
p
o
s
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
u
rd
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 o
r 
d
is
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
:

f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 o
r 
d
is
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
:

(a
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 u
n
ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 d
is
tr
e
s
s
, 
d
is
ru
p
t

(a
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 u
n
ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 d
is
tr
e
s
s
, 
d
is
ru
p
t i
o
n
 o
r 
ir
ri
ta
ti
o
n
, 
o
r

io
n
 o
r 
ir
ri
ta
ti
o
n
, 
o
r

(b
) 
It
 c
a
n
 f
a
ir
ly
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
, 
o
r

(b
) 
It
 c
a
n
 f
a
ir
ly
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
, 
o
r

(c
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 h
a
ra
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
it
s
 s
ta
ff
, 
o
r

(c
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 h
a
ra
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
it
s
 s
ta
ff
, 
o
r

(d
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 o
r 
a
n
n
o
y
a
n
c
e
, 
o
r

(d
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 o
r 
a
n
n
o
y
a
n
c
e
, 
o
r

(e
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
la
c
k
s
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
r 
v
a
lu
e

(e
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
la
c
k
s
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
r 
v
a
lu
e

1
. 
P
re

lim
in
a
ry

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

B
e
fo

re
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 

b
e
g
in
s
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
ts

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 t
e
s
ts

:

2
. 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
C
ri
te

ri
a

N
O

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
a
n
t 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th

e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

 b
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
?
 

Y
e
s

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 
to

 b
e
 s

im
p
ly
 

m
a
lic

io
u
s
, 
p
o
lit
ic
a
lly

 m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
 o

r 
ti
t 
fo

r 
ta

t?

(I
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
v
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
?
*)

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
b
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
/o

th
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t/
s
u
b
je
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 s
o
 l
o
n
g
 a

g
o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 l
it
tl
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
in
 t
a
k
in
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
 n

o
w
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

o
 t
ri
v
ia
l 
to

 w
a
rr
a
n
t 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 i
s
 

n
o
w
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
a
n
o
th

e
r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty
?
 D

o
 

y
o
u
 w

is
h
 t
o
 r
e
fe

r 
th

e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

 t
h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty
?

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

N
O

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

R
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
  
  
  
  

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

W
h
e
re
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 

c
ri
te
ri
a
 a
re
 f
a
il
e
d
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
p
la
in
a
n
t 
w
il
l 
b
e
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s

Appendix B



H
e
a
rs
a
y
 E
v
id
e
n
c
e
:

T
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
a
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
s
u
b
m

it
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic
h
, 
if
 p

ro
v
e
n
,
w
o
u
ld
 s

h
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
b
je
c
t 
m

e
m

b
e
r 
h
a
s
 a

c
te

d
 

in
 b

re
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lle
g
e
d
 m

is
c
o
n
d
u
c
t.
  
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 
is
 n

o
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 S

u
b
-C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 o
r 
to

 w
e
ig
h
 u

p
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
/r
e
je
c
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
e
v
e
n
 h

e
a
rs

a
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

ta
n
g
ib
le
 a

n
d
/o

r 
c
h
e
c
k
a
b
le
 f
a
c
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t
to

 e
n
a
b
le
 a

 d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 

c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b

e
 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
.

O
p
ti
o
n
s

fo
r 

D
e
c
is
io
n

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

fo
r 
in
v
e
st
ig
a
ti
o
n

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

fo
r 
‘o
th
e
r 
a
ct
io
n
’

N
o
 a
ct
io
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

re
sp
e
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 

co
m
p
la
in
t

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
B
o
a
rd
 

fo
r 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 t
o
 

in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

co
m
p
la
in
t



S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 R
e
v
ie
w
 S
u
b
-C
o
m
m
it
te
e

** V
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
:

V
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
:

It
 w

o
u
ld
 i
m
p
o
s
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
u
rd
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

It
 w

o
u
ld
 i
m
p
o
s
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
u
rd
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 o
r 
d
is
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
:

f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 o
r 
d
is
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
:

(a
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 u
n
ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 d
is
tr
e
s
s
, 
d
is
ru
p
t

(a
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 u
n
ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 d
is
tr
e
s
s
, 
d
is
ru
p
t i
o
n
 o
r 
ir
ri
ta
ti
o
n
, 
o
r

io
n
 o
r 
ir
ri
ta
ti
o
n
, 
o
r

(b
) 
It
 c
a
n
 f
a
ir
ly
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
, 
o
r

(b
) 
It
 c
a
n
 f
a
ir
ly
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
, 
o
r

(c
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 h
a
ra
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
it
s
 s
ta
ff
, 
o
r

(c
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 h
a
ra
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
it
s
 s
ta
ff
, 
o
r

(d
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 o
r 
a
n
n
o
y
a
n
c
e
, 
o
r

(d
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 o
r 
a
n
n
o
y
a
n
c
e
, 
o
r

(e
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
la
c
k
s
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
r 
v
a
lu
e

(e
) 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
la
c
k
s
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
r 
v
a
lu
e

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
C
ri
te

ri
a

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
a
n
t 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th

e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

 b
e
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
?
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 
to

 b
e
 s

im
p
ly
 

m
a
lic

io
u
s
, 
p
o
lit
ic
a
lly

 m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
 o

r 
ti
t 
fo

r 
ta

t?

(I
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
v
e
x
a
ti
o
u
s
?
*)

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
b
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
/o

th
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t/
s
u
b
je
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
 s
o
 l
o
n
g
 a

g
o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 l
it
tl
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
in
 t
a
k
in
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
 n

o
w
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

o
 t
ri
v
ia
l 
to

 w
a
rr
a
n
t 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
?

Is
 t
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 i
s
 

n
o
w
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
a
n
o
th

e
r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty
?
 D

o
 

y
o
u
 w

is
h
 t
o
 r
e
fe

r 
th

e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
to

 t
h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty
?

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

T
a
k
e
 n

o
 a

c
ti
o
n

N
O

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

Y
E
S

R
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
  
  
  
  

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

H
a
s
 a

d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
a
n
s
 i
t 
is
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 h

a
n
d
le
 t
h
is
 a

s
 a

 

n
e
w
 c

o
m

p
la
in
t 
ra

th
e
r 
th

a
n
 a

 

re
v
ie

w
?

N
O

Y
e
s

R
e
fe

r 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
fo

r 

a
 n

e
w
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

S
u
b
-C

o
m

m
it
te

e



H
e
a
rs
a
y
 E
v
id
e
n
c
e
:

T
h
e
 c
o
m

p
la
in
a
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
s
u
b
m

it
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic
h
, 
if
 p

ro
v
e
n
,
w
o
u
ld
 s

h
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
b
je
c
t 
m

e
m

b
e
r 
h
a
s
 a

c
te

d
 

in
 b

re
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lle
g
e
d
 m

is
c
o
n
d
u
c
t.
  
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 
is
 n

o
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 S

u
b
-C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 o
r 
to

 w
e
ig
h
 u

p
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
/r
e
je
c
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
e
v
e
n
 h

e
a
rs

a
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
, 
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

ta
n
g
ib
le
 a

n
d
/o

r 
c
h
e
c
k
a
b
le
 f
a
c
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t
to

 e
n
a
b
le
 a

 d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 

c
o
m

p
la
in
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b

e
 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
.

O
p
ti
o
n
s

fo
r 

D
e
c
is
io
n

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

fo
r 
in
v
e
st
ig
a
ti
o
n

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

fo
r 
‘o
th
e
r 
a
ct
io
n
’

N
o
 a
ct
io
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 

re
sp
e
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 

co
m
p
la
in
t

R
e
fe
r 
co
m
p
la
in
t 
to
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
B
o
a
rd
 

fo
r 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 t
o
 

in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 

co
m
p
la
in
t



 

          

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Standards Committee      13th May 2009 
 

 
Standards Board for England – Quarterly Return Submission Statistics   

 

 

Report of the Monitoring Officer 
1. One of the roles of the Standards Board for England is to ensure the 

effectiveness of local standards arrangements.  In order to do this, the 
Board collects information about those arrangements on a regular basis.  
The information so collected establishes a national picture of local 
complaints handling, and helps the Board identify, and provide support 
and guidance to those authorities which are experiencing problems.  

   
2. All local authorities in England are required to submit a quarterly return to 

the Standards Board, setting out the number of complaints received in that 
quarter, and what action has been taken in respect of them.  The following 
results are taken directly from the Standards Board website. 

 
3. For the Committee’s information we have provided a brief summary of 

cases in Leicester City Council against comparable authorities. 

Recommendation 
4. That the Committee note the report. 

 

Financial and Legal Implications 
5. None 

 
Background Papers 
6. None 

 
Consultations 
7. Nottingham and Derby City Councils 
 
 
 
Report Author 
 
Gordon Armstrong 
Members Support Officer 
(39) 8824 

Appendix C



Statistics cover the period 8th May to 31st December 2008 

A 
Number of complaints received 

Number of Cases

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Type of authority

County Council

District Council

London Borough

Metropolitan Council

Unitary

Other

 
 

 

B 
Outcome of initial assessments 
 

Initial Assessment Outcomes 

0%

6%

14%

28%

52%

Refer to another

authority

Refer to Standards

Board

Refer to MO for other

measures

Refer to MO for

investigation

No further action

 

 

 

 

 
 

Number 
of Cases 

Average per 
authority 

County Councils 62 1.8 

District Councils 1317 5.5 

London Boroughs 80 0.1 

Metropolitan Councils 217 2.5 

Unitary 331 6.2 

Other 23 7.2 

TOTAL 2030  

 Number (%) 

Refer to another authority 2 0 

Refer to Standards Board 104 6 

Refer to MO for other measures 250 14 

Refer to MO for investigation 524 28 

No further action 971 52 

Average length of time to referral decision  20 days 

Number taking longer than 20 days 545 (29%) 



Statistics cover the period 8th May to 31st December 2008 

C 
Reviews of initial assessments (those where no further action was outcome) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
D 
Investigations 

 

Number of Investigations Average time 

 94 80 days 

 
There are 39 breaches of Code under the 21 cases that were either breach with penalty or breach but no further action. 

 

Outcome of completed investigations

73

18

3

No breach

Breach with penalty

Breach but no further

action

 

 

 

 

Reviews requested 

Review requested in 344 cases (35%) 

265 have been reviewed 

12 have resulted in investigation 

1 has been referred to the Standards Board 



Statistics cover the period 8th May to 31st December 2008 

A brief comparison Leicester/Derby/Nottingham Cities 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Number of 
complaints 

Average Length of time from 
receipt to referral decision 

(Days) 

Leicester 12 11.5 

Derby 3 20 

Nottingham 0 0 

Initial Assessment 
Outcomes 

 

No further 
action 

Referred to MO 
for further action 

Refer to  
Standards Board 

Refer to other 
authority 

Refer to MO for 
investigation 

Leicester 11 0 0 0 1 

Derby 2 0 0 0 1 

Nottingham 0 0 0 0 0 

 
 

 
Review requested 

 
Reviews as % of assessments 

 

Leicester 7 58 

Derby 2 67 

Nottingham 0 0 



1

Guidance on Other Action 
We have received a number of enquiries highlighting several issues about 
‘other action’ since local assessment began in May 2008. 

Consequently, we have produced further guidance on the topic in order to 
clarify our position on when other action is appropriate and what other action 
might constitute. 

We know this is an issue many monitoring officers feel strongly about and we 
hope our guidance clarifies our position further. The guidance has been 
developed with help from monitoring officers. We are grateful to all the 
monitoring officers who attended our recent seminar on other action – held in 
Camden Town Hall on 16 March 2009 – for their valuable contribution. 

The guidance discusses what other action is, what it can involve, when it is 
appropriate, and what to do if it isn’t successful. It also addresses the role of 
the monitoring officer, adjournment of assessment committee meetings, and 
explains why other action closes the opportunity to investigate. We intend to 
publish this guidance on our website in May and we will notify all monitoring 
officers when it is available. 

Application of the Code to
private capacity 

We have recently received a number of queries on whether or not the 
application of the 2007 Code of Conduct is still affected by the decision of 
Collins J. in Ken Livingstone v Adjudication Panel for England [2006] EWHC 
2533 (Admin).

The 2006 ruling decided that Section 52 of the Local Government Act 2000 
required members to comply with the Code in their official capacity only, and 
that it did not extend to their private conduct. 

In issuing his judgement in the Livingstone case, Collins J invited Parliament 
to be explicit about whether it wanted private conduct to be covered by the 
members’ Code. Parliament took this opportunity and passed the Local 
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007. 

Section 183(4) of the 2007 Act, removes the words “in performing his 
functions” from Section 52(1)(a) of the 2000 Act, to enable the Code to cover 
some conduct in a private capacity. 

At present, Section 183(4) of the 2007 Act is only in force in Wales; so in 
England, the Code still does not cover members at any time in their private 
capacity. We understand that the government’s intention is that these 
amendments will become effective at the same time as the new Code 
becomes operative. 

Appendix D



2

The Livingstone case is also still relevant to gaining an understanding of 
official capacity. When drafting the 2007 Code, Parliament incorporated some 
of the judge’s reasoning in the Livingstone case. Official capacity in the Code 
is construed as 

conducting the business of your authority or office, or

acting, claiming to act, or giving the impression that you are acting 
as a representative of your authority. 

So, it is our view that the reasoning in Livingstone is still relevant to a proper 
interpretation and understanding of official capacity, because it helps to 
interpret what is meant by the two phrases above that define official capacity.

Review of online monitoring system – 
an update 

In February 2009, we conducted the third part of the Standards Board’s online 
monitoring system review, and we promised those that participated that we 
would let you know the results. The review forms part of a programme of work 
to assess how well the new system is working. 

We conducted an online survey with a random sample of monitoring officers, 
or those nominated to make the online submission. Once again, comments 
from respondents were positive about the online form. 

There were several helpful suggestions made about how the form could be 
improved further. There were also suggestions offered on how we could 
improve the form user guide. All suggestions have been fed back to our 
internal development team. We would like to thank all those who participated. 

For the fourth phase of the review, we will again be emailing out surveys to 50 
randomly selected authorities (excluding those that have already participated 
in previous questionnaires) to hear about their experiences of the Quarter 4 
submission. In addition to this, we will be surveying another sample about 
their experiences in completing the Standards Board’s annual return form. 

If you have any questions about this review or future reviews of the system, 
please contact Cara Afzal, Deputy Research and Monitoring Manager on 
0161 817 5414 or email cara.afzal@standardsboard.gov.uk

Annual return arrives! 

On 20 April we launched our online annual return questionnaire.

While the focus of the quarterly return is to collect case related data, the 
annual return provides standards committees with the opportunity to tell us 
about their activities and arrangements for promoting and supporting high 
standards of ethical conduct. 

Introduced via email to monitoring officers of principal authorities, it works in a 
similar way to the quarterly return. Monitoring officers log onto the form using 
a secure password and are then guided through a series of questions about 
the following topics: 



3

activities of standards committees

the role of leaders in promoting high standards training

communicating the complaints process and outcomes

member-officer relations

communicating the register of member interests

officer conduct 

The sections can be completed in any order and answers can be saved for 
editing at a later stage. We have built in this function as we appreciate that 
monitoring officers may not have all the required information to hand when 
they begin completing the return.

The information we collect from annual returns will be used to improve 
performance, champion the work of standards committees, and to ensure that 
we have an effective overview of local standards frameworks. In particular we 
will:

Collect notable practice examples of standards committee activities 
which we can then disseminate. These activities and the local 
authorities that provide them will be showcased in our Annual 
Review document in a section about the local standards framework.  

Identify gaps in the local standards framework. An overview of the 
local standards framework will enable us to identify strengths and 
weaknesses of local arrangements. In turn, this will allow us to 
mitigate some risks by prompting where we should be producing 
guidance or seeking policy changes in response to emerging 
national trends. It will also help us to identify those authorities who 
could be experiencing difficulties and may require support and 
advice.

The annual return is a larger questionnaire than the quarterly, so we have 
allocated a four-week submission window during which standards committees 
can submit their return. Feedback from our pilot of the return indicates that it 
should take around two hours to complete in full. The deadline for submitting 
completed returns is Friday 15 May. 

Conservative local
government conference 

On 27 and 28 February, the Standards Board exhibited at the Conservative 
Councillors’ Association Local Government Conference in Leeds. The 
conference was attended by council leaders, executive members, councillors 
and members of the shadow cabinet, as well as key stakeholders in local 
government, candidates and party activists. 

The Conservative representative on our Board, Councillor Sir Ron Watson 
CBE, and policy advisers from the Standards Board were on hand to answer 
questions, and get feedback on our work and the work of local standards 
committees. Over 40 delegates visited our exhibition stand to ask questions, 
raise concerns, and to share information about how the assessment of 
complaints is working locally.



4

The Conservative Party published their Green Paper Control Shift shortly 
before the conference, so we were interested to hear delegates’ views about 
the local standards framework. The vast majority of delegates who visited our 
exhibition stand supported the need for the Code of Conduct and for the 
Standards Board to continue to provide the national and independent 
oversight. We spoke to councillors and standards committee members from 
authorities across the country who told us that local arrangements were 
working well. Another popular comment made to us at the conference was 
support for an officers’ code. 

We will also be exhibiting at the Local Government Association (LGA) Annual 
Conference and Exhibition, 30 June – 2 July 2009, Liberal Democrats Annual 
Conference, 19 - 23 September 2009, Labour Annual Conference, 27 
September – 1 October 2009 and the Conservative Annual Conference, 5 – 8 
October 2009. 

Rossendale council wins Standards 
and Ethics award 

We are pleased to announce that Rossendale Borough Council won in the 
Standards and Ethics category at the LGC Awards 2009. 

The Standards Board supports the award and we were impressed by the way 
Rossendale’s standards agenda has made a real difference. A strong, visible 
standards campaign, with the strapline ‘Serious About Standards’, helped 
Rossendale to achieve a substantially improved rating in its corporate 
assessment. It has also seen resident satisfaction improve by 8% and an 
increased turn out at local elections. 

Dr Robert Chilton, Chairman of the Standards Board, said: “We were very 
impressed with Rossendale Council’s commitment to high ethical standards. 
The award gives credit to their hard work and innovation and for tackling 
some difficult challenges to strengthen public confidence in local democracy.” 

For examples of good practice and interviews from all six authorities, please 
click here.



S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 –
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
9
 

 

 
W
o
rk
 a
re
a
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
s
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

 
 

1
. 

T
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

re
fr
e
s
h
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

 
R
e
v
is
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 

p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
b
ri
n
g
in
g
 i
n
 I
D
e
A
 t
ra
in
e
r 

fr
o
m
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 

W
ill
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 i
n
 

J
u
n
e
 

   
N
o
v
 0
9
 

A
n
th
o
n
y
 C
ro
s
s
 (
A
C
) 

   
A
C
/ 
L
iz
 R
e
id
 J
o
n
e
s
 

(L
R
J
) 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

 

2
. 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 r
e
tu
rn
s
 t
o
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

B
o
a
rd
 o
n
 C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
g
a
in
s
t 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

  
J
u
ly
 0
9
 

G
o
rd
o
n
 A
rm
s
tr
o
n
g
 

(G
A
) 

F
ig
u
re
s
 t
a
b
le
d
 f
o
r 
u
p
 t
o
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

 
Y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
J
u
ly
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

 

 

 
T
ra
in
in
g
 o
n
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
th
ic
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

 
2
0
 M
a
rc
h
 0
9
 

 
L
R
J
/P
N
/G
A
 

T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 a
ft
e
r 

M
a
y
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

3
. 

T
ra
in
in
g
 o
n
 H
e
a
ri
n
g
s
 

T
B
C
 

L
R
J
/P
N
 

 
 

 
T
ra
in
in
g
 o
n
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
1
3
th
 F
e
b
 0
9
 

 
 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 
D
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 

“h
e
a
rs
a
y
” 

 
R
e
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 0
9
 

  
M
a
rc
h
 0
9
 

P
N
 

  
P
N
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

  C
o
m
p
le
te
 

4
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 a
n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
re
la
te
d
 s
it
e
s
 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

L
R
J
/G
A
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 w
o
rk
 

 

5
. 

W
h
o
le
 s
c
a
le
 r
e
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
’ 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
o
f 
In
te
re
s
ts
 w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 a
 n
e
w
 e
n
tr
y
 –
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 g
if
ts
 a
n
d
 h
o
s
p
it
a
lit
y
  

M
a
y
 0
9
 

L
R
J
 

F
o
rm
 s
e
n
t 
to
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 b
o
th
 

e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
a
lly
 a
n
d
 h
a
rd
 c
o
p
y
. 

O
v
e
r 
4
0
 r
e
p
lie
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 –
 

re
s
t 
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 c
h
a
s
e
d
 

 

6
. 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 f
lo
w
c
h
a
rt
/l
is
t 
o
f 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 S
u
b
-c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 0
9
 

   

G
A
 

   

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 I
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

  

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

Appendix E



R
e
v
is
e
 w
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

G
A
 

If
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
s
u
b
-

c
o
m
m
it
e
e
s
 

 
E
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
rf
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 E
x
c
e
lle
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

In
v
it
e
 s
p
e
a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
th
e
 D
E
 t
e
a
m
 t
o
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 
M
a
rc
h
 0
9
 

P
N
 

 
P
N
 

In
v
it
e
 s
e
n
t 
fo
r 
M
a
rc
h
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
N
e
il 

S
a
rt
o
ri
o
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

7
. 

In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs
 

to
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
, 
e
.g
. 
C
E
X
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

L
R
J
/G
A
 

C
E
X
 i
s
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 J
u
ly
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

–
 D
o
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
is
h
 t
o
 

in
v
it
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
to
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
?
 

 

8
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
o
l 

C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

A
C
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 

9
. 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
re
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
p
o
lit
ic
a
l 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

J
u
ly
 (
in
te
ri
m
),
 S
e
p
 

a
n
d
 O
c
t 

P
N
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

1
0
. 

M
o
n
it
o
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

P
N
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

1
1
. 

M
a
k
e
 l
in
k
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 A
u
d
it
, 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
  

M
a
y
 0
9
 

P
N
/C
P
/L
R
J
 

Is
s
u
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 

 

1
2
. 

P
u
b
lic
is
in
g
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

L
R
J
/G
A
 

 
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 C
o
u
n
ty
 p
o
s
t 

e
le
c
ti
o
n
s
 J
u
n
e
 0
9
 

 

1
3
. 

T
ra
in
in
g
 o
n
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
fo
r 

n
e
w
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
a
n
d
id
a
te
s
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 h
a
lf
 o
f 
2
0
1
0
 

a
n
d
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 

L
R
J
 

L
in
k
 i
n
 w
it
h
 M
e
m
b
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
o
ru
m
 

 

1
4
. 

B
ri
e
fi
n
g
 o
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
c
y
 B
ill
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

L
R
J
/G
A
 

B
ri
e
fi
n
g
 n
o
te
 t
a
b
le
d
 

 
 

1
5
. 

D
e
le
g
a
te
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

P
N
 

 
 

1
6
. 

N
e
w
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

T
B
C
 

 
 

 

1
7
. 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

M
a
y
 

A
C
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 M
a
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 t
o
 i
n
v
it
e
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 

to
 r
e
-c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
c
o
d
e
 

o
f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 

–
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 h
o
w
 o
th
e
r 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
d
o
p
t 
a
 c
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
p
re
v
io
u
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 

 



fo
r 
o
n
e
. 

1
8
. 

2
0
0
9
 A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
 o
f 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 (
1
2
/1
3
 O
c
to
b
e
r)
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

G
A
 

O
n
ly
 1
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
s
o
 f
a
r 

 

1
9
. 

In
d
e
m
n
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

M
a
y
 0
9
 

O
ra
l 
u
p
d
a
te
 P
N
 

 
 

2
0
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
c
ri
p
t 
“m
e
m
b
e
r 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
” 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

L
R
J
 

W
o
rk
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
c
ri
p
t 
(d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
4
) 
in
 

lin
e
 w
it
h
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 

2
1
. 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

J
u
ly
 0
9
 

L
R
J
 

T
h
o
u
g
h
t 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 a
s
 t
o
 h
o
w
 t
o
 

p
u
b
lic
is
e
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 

c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
/ 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
/g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 

 

 


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE INITIAL ASSESSMENT AND REVIEW FLOWCHART
	7 STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND - QUARTERLY RETURN SUBMISSION STATISTICS
	8 STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND BULLETIN NUMBER 43
	9 STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

